BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING'S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

LOCAL PLAN TASK GROUP

Minutes from the Meeting of the Local Plan Task Group held on Wednesday, 15th November, 2017 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: R Blunt (Chairman) Councillors A Bubb, J Moriarty, M Peake (Vice-Chairman), D Tyler and Mrs E Watson

Officers:

Felix Beck, Graduate Planner Alex Fradley, Senior Planner Alan Gomm, Planning Policy Manager

Councillor M Peake (Vice-Chairman) was in the Chair until 10.17 am when Councillor R Blunt (Chairman) arrived.

1 APOLOGIES

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Mrs S Buck, C J Crofts and Miss S Sandell.

2 NOTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The notes of the meeting held on 13 September 2017 were agreed as a correct record.

3 MATTERS ARISING

None.

4 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

None.

5 URGENT BUSINESS

None.

6 MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

Councillor T Parish.

7 CHAIRMAN'S CORRESPONDENCE (IF ANY)

None.

8 AUTHORITY MONITORING REPORT (AMR) 2016-2017

The Planner presented the Authority Monitoring report (AMR) which covered the period from 1 April 2016 to 31 March 2017 circulated with the Agenda and highlighted the following sections:

- Purpose of the report must be published annually/overview of contents.
- What was new since the last AMR.
- Economy
- Society/Housing.
- Environment.
- Development Management Policies/Motoring Information.

The Planner/Policy Planning Manager responded to questions relating to:

- Infrastructure and the importance of engaging CCG, NHS, GP's and relevant health organisations/education authorities.
- DM9 Community Facilities.
- CS14 Community Strategy/implementation of infrastructure through Section 106 Agreements.
- Ownership of the AMR.
- Paragraph 4.7 next AMR considering amending text to include reference to requirement of correct infrastructure to match housing development.
- Publication of the report on the Borough Council's website by deadline of 31 December 2017.
- Five Year Land Supply
- lapsed planning permissions/Borough Council could serve completion notices.

AGREED: 1) The CCG be invited to attend the next meeting of the Task Group to receive an overview of the Borough Council's current Plan, Direction of Travel, any issues concerning the Task Group.

2) Future Agenda Item, January 2018 – Reconsider process of the AMR.

3) Consideration of the AMR being a pre-Council briefing to raise awareness amongst all Councillors.

9 HOUSING AND ECONOMIC LAND AVAILABILITY ASSESSMENT

(HELAA) PROGRESS UPDATE

The Planner provided an update on the HELAA Progress and highlighted the key areas as set out below:

- Approximately 550 sites submitted for consideration.
- Approximately 150 did not past the first test.
- Remaining sites to be assessed through the main body of the HELAA.
- Purpose of HELAA is to assess if the Borough Council had enough land to meeting the Housing Need.
- HELAA process teases out any major constraints/barriers to development.
- Those sites which pass the assessment will then be subject to the Sustainability Appraisal.
- The Local Plan Team approximately 505 of the way through assessing the sites in the HELAA.
- To date, the Council had a potential of 5,177 dwellings.
- For some settlements it will be their Neighbourhood Plan which makes the allocation(s).

The Planner and Local Plan Manager responded to questions relating to:

- CCG receiving an overview on potential development and the impact it would have on health care provision.
- Assessment of potential delivery of development.
- Infrastructure requirements particular relating to access and highways e.g. condition of road network.
- Indicate sites which best fit the criteria to deliver the amount of housing to be delivered which would be subject to consultation.
- Consultation process open to all members of the public, Councillors, Parish Councils, etc. The methodology for consultation had been adopted as a Norfolk-wide basis.
- The Sustainability Appraisal would identify the preferred options which would be produced in a table format detailing the settlements.
- Flexibility being built into the current Local Plan.
- CIL examination.
- "At least" policy consideration for range for each site/upper limit.
- Potential to consider whole sites/split sites for future development.
- Concerns raised re single access points.
- Reserve sites.
- Total requirement of 13,400 housing units for the period of the plan, 10% flexibility built in. It was confirmed that the Borough Council currently had more than enough potential land to satisfy the required housing need.

 Neighbourhood Plans – examination process and how they could be effectively used during the planning application process/allocation of sites.

AGREED: An update report to be presented to the Task Group at a future meeting.

10 NEIGHBOURHOOD PLANS UPDATE

The Task Group received an update on the examination process and how they could be effectively used during the planning application process/allocation of sites, a copy of which was circulated with the Agenda.

The Graduate Planner/Planning Policy Manager responded to questions relating to:

- Designated Neighbourhood Area.
- Benefits of producing a joint Neighbourhood Plan.
- Managing expectations during the process of producing a Neighbourhood Plan.

RESOLVED: 1) The Task Group noted the update report.

2) The Local Plan Team to send out a standard email to all interested parties currently involved with producing a Neighbourhood Plan to enquire of their progress to date.

11 <u>GOVERNMENT CONSULTATION: "THE RIGHT HOMES IN THE</u> <u>RIGHT PLACES: CONSULTATION PROPOSALS"</u>

The Planning Policy Manager drew the Task Group's attention to the Government Consultation and the Borough Council's response. In particular, Members' attention was drawn to the on page 80 of the Agenda which set out the fully adjusted figure for West Norfolk.

The Planning Policy Manager provided an overview of Borough Council's response to the consultation document.

The Planning Policy Manager responded to questions relating to:

- Timescale for consultation process (deadline for responses 8 November 2017).
- Government draft document to be published in spring 2018.
- Impact on adjusted housing numbers for West Norfolk.
- Affordability.

AGREED: The response to the Government consultation be emailed to the Task Group.

12 SCHEDULE OF MEETINGS 2018

RESOLVED: The schedule of meetings for 2018 was agreed.

13 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Task Group would take place on Wednesday 13 December 2017 at 10.00 am in the Council Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn.

The meeting closed at 11.56 am